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MISSISSAUGa
Memorandum

Date: October 17, 2023
To: Chair and Members of the Road Safety Committee
From: Allyson D’Ovidio, Legislative Coordinator

Meeting date: October 24, 2023

Subject: Road Safety Committee Meeting Dates — 2024

The 2024 meeting dates for the Road Safety Committee have been scheduled as follows:

Tuesday, January 30
Tuesday, February 27
Tuesday, March 26
Tuesday, April 30
Tuesday, May 28
Tuesday, June 25
Tuesday, September 24
Tuesday, October 29
Tuesday, November 26

Unless otherwise advised, all meetings will be held in hybrid format beginning at 9:30 AM at the
Mississauga Civic Centre, Council Chambers, 2nd Floor, 300 City Centre Drive, Mississauga.

Please ensure that the above dates are noted in your calendar.

Meetings may be cancelled at the call of the chair due to insufficient agenda items or lack of
quorum.

Please kindly contact the Legislative Coordinator in advance of the meeting if you will be absent
or late so that quorum issues can be anticipated and dealt with accordingly.

Allyson D'Ovidio

Prepared by: Allyson D’Ovidio, Legislative Coordinator
(905) 615-3200 ext. 8587
allyson.dovidio@mississauga.ca
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